Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

@ K i r klees Julie Muscroft

COUNCIL The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Steve Copley

Email: steve.copley@kirklees.gov.uk
Wednesday 7 February 2018

Notice of Meeting

Dear Member
Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

The Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel will meet in the Council
Chamber - Town Hall, Huddersfield at 10.00 am on Thursday 15 February
2018.

This meeting will be webcast live and will be available to view via the Council’s website.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

ﬂ My, w‘j\/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Rob Walker (Chair)
Councillor Martyn Bolt
Councillor Judith Hughes
Councillor Darren O'Donovan
Councillor Marielle O'Neill
Councillor Gemma Wilson
Mark Mercer (Co-Optee)



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
1: Minutes of the Previous Meeting 1-4
To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 18
January 2018.
2: Membership of the Committee
This is where Councillors who are attending as substitutes will say
for whom they are attending.
3: Interests 5-6
The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.
4: Admission of the Public
Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to
be discussed in private.
5: Transport in Kirklees and West Yorkshire 7-26

Members of the Panel to consider a further presentation on the
issues facing the development of the transport links in Kirklees and
West Yorkshire

Please note that the debate at the meeting on the 15" will focus on
road links, following a discussion on rail links at the previous meeting
on 18 January 2018.

Contact: - Paul Kemp, Service Director for Economy, Regeneration
and Culture. Tel: 01484 221000



6: Work programme 27-30

To discuss and update the 2017/18 work programme for the
Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel.

Contact: - Steve Copley, Principal Governance and Democratic
Engagement Officer. Tel: 01484 221000

7: Future meetings

To note that the next meeting of the Panel will be held on Thursday
15 March 2018 at 9.30am in the Council Chamber, Huddersfield
Town Hall. The meeting will be webcast.

Contact: - Steve Copley, Principal Governance and Democratic
Engagement Officer. Tel: 01484 221000




Agenda ltem 1

Contact Officer: Steve Copley
KIRKLEES COUNCIL
ECONOMY AND NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY PANEL
Thursday 18th January 2018
Present: Councillor Rob Walker (Chair)
Councillor Martyn Bolt

Councillor Judith Hughes
Councillor Darren O'Donovan

In attendance: Paul Kemp
Naz Parkar, Strategic Director for Economy and
Infrastructure

Apologies: Councillor Marielle O'Neill

Mark Mercer (Co-Optee)

Minutes of the Previous Meeting
The minutes of the Panel meeting held on 14 December 2017 were presented and
approved as a correct record.

Membership of the Committee
Apologies for absence were noted on behalf of Councillor Marielle O’Neill, plus Mr
Mark Mercer (Co-optee).

Interests
Councillors Martyn Bolt and Rob Walker declared non pecuniary interests in item 5
below, on the following basis:-

- Councillor Martyn Bolt — Member of the West Yorkshire Combined Authority
(WYCA) Transport Committee.

- Councillor Rob Walker — Chair of the Slaithwaite and Marsden Action for Rail
Transport.

Admission of the Public
The meeting was held in public session.

Transport in Kirklees and West Yorkshire
The Panel welcomed the following officers to the meeting:

- Richard Hadfield, Head of Strategy and Design
- Simon Taylor, Head of Development Management

Richard Hadfield introduced a presentation containing information on the rail issues
for Kirklees arising from plans for the:

- Development of the rail franchises (2023/2025)

1
Page 1



Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel - 18 January 2018

- Trans Pennine upgrade scheme, including plans for the electrification of the
route (TRU) (2025)

- High speed rail link (HS2) (2033)
- Northern powerhouse rail link (NPR) (2046)

- Other local rail issues e.g. the need for the improvement of local stations, the
need for more car parking at stations and the increasing use of the
Huddersfield to Sheffield line “The Penistone line”

- The agencies that are involved in making the final decisions for these various
schemes and ventures to progress — Department for Transport, Network Rail,
Highways England and HS2 Itd.

(NOTE: The actual presentation, plus webcast of the discussion which took place
during the meeting, is available via the Kirklees website).

In summary, the presentation and the discussion which followed focused on:

- The growing demand for improved rail links and services to Leeds,
Manchester and Sheffield, and the good news that agencies are looking to
invest in rail services in Kirklees and across West Yorkshire

- The delays associated with some of the major projects announced to-date

- The growing problems with some of the facilities and services currently
available in Kirklees. For example, limited capacity and services and
overcrowding on some key routes

- A genuine concern that the focus on improving the links between Manchester
and Leeds and the speed of the journey times, could result in a reduction in
the number of trains that actually stop at the local stations on each of the
routes.

- The need for more information on the demand for and use of the bus and rail
links between Dewsbury, Huddersfield and Leeds, and further consideration
of the options that will provide passengers with the best service(s) and
shortest journey times.

- The long term economic and social impacts on communities if the improved
rail services do/do not stop at some of the local stations and towns as they
pass through Kirklees

- How to get agencies to consider these issues and the bigger picture, as well
as the co-ordination and integration of their new projects and links with other
key improvements to local highway and transport services.

- The need to review and invest in the facilities available at a number of the
local stations along these routes, and the possibility of creating some new

2
Page 2



Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel - 18 January 2018

“parkway stations” to accommodate the demand from commuters and local
people who have to park and ride

- The impact of these deliberations on the development of rail and road links
upon the proposals which are contained in the Kirklees Local Plan

- How Kirklees can make its case for change and improvements constructively,
working with colleagues from Network Rail and the West Yorkshire Combined
Authority

RESOLVED -

(1) That Richard Hadfield and Simon Taylor be thanked for their attendance at
today’s meeting, plus their presentation on “Rail issues for Kirklees”.

(2) That the Panel follow up on some of the issues raised in today’s discussion at
the next meeting on 15 February 2018.

(3) That a representative of Network Rail be invited to attend the Panel meeting
on 15 March 2018, to talk informally about their plans for the development of
the new facilities, links and services in the Kirklees area.

Work Programme
The Panel received a current copy of the work programme for 2017/18.

It was also noted that the potential item for the next Panel meeting on 15 February
2018, was likely to be “Transport and road links - The issues and implications for
Kirklees”.

Members also reflected briefly on their discussions on housing at the Panel
meetings on 7 November and 14 December 2017, and the follow up work still
required. This includes:

- The creation of a member reference group to discuss housing issues,
including affordable housing, extra care and supported housing schemes and
the review of the councils own housing allocations policy.

- A visit for members of the panel to see the extra care housing schemes in
North and South Kirklees.

RESOLVED -

(1) That the work programme be received and updated, and presented to the
next meeting of the Panel on 15 February 2018.

(2) That Clir Rob Walker and Steve Copley to follow up on the actions from the
Panel meetings in November and December 2017.

Future Meetings
The Panel were reminded that the next meeting should take place at 0930 on
Thursday 15 February 2018, Council Chamber, Town Hall, Huddersfield.

3
Page 3



Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel - 18 January 2018

However, members agreed that the start time for the meeting should be put back to
10.00am.

RESOLVED - That the next meeting of the Panel will take place from 10.00am —
12.30pm on Thursday 15 February 2018, in the Council Chamber, Town Hall,

Huddersfield.

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 3

............................................ I T
[N/A] ¢uoneiapisuod
Japun si11SaJajul ue aney
NOA YoIym ul wall ayl a|Iym (.1sala1U]
Bunaaw ayl wolj meipylim 1?Yyl0,, ue 10 1salalul
1Sal91ul 01 noA alinbal 1saJ91ul Arelunoad ajgeso|asip }salalul

InoA Jjo uonduosap Jaug

ay1 Jo ainyeu ayl1 saoq

e 69) 1s8491ul Jo adAL

ue aAey NoA yoiym ul way|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

93NIWWO) SpJepuels
S1Sd4d31NI 40 NOILVdVY103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 5



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 6



@ KlrkleeS Investment & Regeneration

COUNCIL

The Strategic Route Network and
the Key Route Network in Kirklees

Presented by

Simon Taylor
Keith Bloomfield

15th February 2018



g abed

Topics of Discussion

Strategic Road Network (SRN) —

Major Schemes / Projects

The SRN in England is around 4,300 miles long
and Is made up of motorways, trunk roads and the
most significant ‘A’ roads. Managed by Highways
England.

West Yorkshire Key Route Network
(KRN) — Kirklees Major Schemes

Key Roads in West Yorkshire based on the number
of vehicles that use them. Managed by Local
Authorities.



(In collaboration with TfN)

In 2014 DfT announced that it would
undertake 6 major road studies for future
schemes, 3 of which cover the North

A. Northern Trans-Pennine
A66 (Penrith to Scotch Corner)
AB9 (Carlisle to Newcastle)

B. Trans-Pennine Tunnel
Manchester to Sheffield

C. Manchester North-West Quadrant (M60)
Junctions 8 to 18

6 obed



KEY Port of Barrovu’

' National Parks

Port of Heysha
Scottish Border




Brough
Penrith

Pomteland

Hex ham

Carlisle



A. Northern Trans-Pennine (A66
and A69 corridors)

Government Response (Autumn Statement 2016)

“‘We have committed to dual-ling the A66 from the Al to the M6,

creating the first new dual carriageway across the Pennines since
1971”7

“‘We are bringing forward junction improvements on the A69, which

should be complete by 2020. This will mean that every roundabout

on the A69 between Hexham and the Al at Newcastle will be grade
separated, allowing motorists a free-flowing journey”

‘Further detailed appraisal work needed on interaction with other
routes, such as the M62”

2T obed






B. Trans-Pennine Tunnel

Government Response (Autumn Statement 2016)

“The Trans-Pennine Tunnel study requires further analysis of
user benefits in order to make a case for change”

“The tunnel options are too expensive”

The alternative solutions are to improve the existing A57 “Snake
Pass” route in places and selective improvements on the A628
“‘Woodhead Pass” route.

To Note: The average daily of vehicles travelling between South
Yorkshire and Greater Manchester is 13,000 whilst 67,000
Yehicles make the daily journey between West Yorkshire and

‘©reater Manchester.
H
N



- Ramsbottom Sroadiey
Edgworth Chessden P Littleborough
4 Healey
Norden

Greenmount

Toppings
2N Tottington

Chadderton

Prestwich

Pendlebury
‘Swinton

'Salfbrd

ManCheSter Droylsde

Audenshaw




0
@'5 M58

?
— [ —
r 3 W67
Sheffield e 3 Sheffield
Liverpool ~ ME2
Waringin

|
455 Stockpot
" lanchester
Holyhead Chester '

LuF-os o
wnos ew

P@Iic Transport Option was dropped.
D




Transport for the North

Expected to be granted Statutory Status by the
Secretary of State by April 2018.

Strategic Transport Plan — 30 year plan outlines how
transport connections across the North of England
need to be transformed over the short, medium and
long term to drive sustainable economic growth by
2050. Out for consultation.

Central Pennines - East-West looking at options for
Improving road, rail and waterborne capacity.

T
jab)

§(orkshire to Scotland — Options for improving road
and rail capacity.


https://transportforthenorth.com/stp/

& highways
'england

Highways England

M62 / M606 Chain Bar - Delayed

Highways England Response “The M62 / M606
Chain Bar scheme will be reconsidered part of future
road investment planning as it needs further
development before it can demonstrate value for
money”

M62 Smart Motorway (Junction 20-25) - Start Date
2019/ 2020

nghways England Say “We are currently working
8up smart motorway design options that would meet
g;‘he aims of this scheme”



Strategic Route Network

g ) O Kirklees



Key Route Network (KRN) in West
Yorkshire - Major Projects

DfT roads hierarchy

« Strategic Road Network (SRN ) — Motorways /
Trunk Roads

 Major Road Network (MRN ) — Strategic Local
Authority Roads
West Yorkshire roads hierarchy

« WY Key Route Network (KRN ), local WY roads
carrying > 20,000 vehicles / day.

The proposed major road network (MRN) would see a share of the annual National Road Fund,
funded by VED, given to local authorities to improve or replace their most important A roads.

0z abed



T¢ abed

Benefits of the WY KRN

« Greater journey time reliability for road users;

« Coordinating travel information, particularly to
better deal with delay and disruption across the
wider network;

« Common standards of maintenance, road space
usage and traffic signal operation; and

» Facilitating development and economic growth
through upgrades and additions to the network,
including WY+TF Major Schemes






AB2to Cooper Bridge.
The achame & intended 5 sdivem current and Afire vetcer damend B the wes ncluding redeong
S o et corgesin s and G S8y

sty dobvery huse 5ee-3821, scherma campieted by 2023
werka o e
riden

To Halifax

Schecra Abm - Exsm conguaten, redice el s, creste Seter seoian & [
s w10 ceste 3 reen lndaceped corisr

Scheme Pre-2021  Post-2021

CIP - AB2 §m§rl c<_m|dnv‘ ) Dyty 20y
« idersfield S Gateways The HBG preject wl duvar the scharr s ot
CIP - Holmfirth Town Access Plan :

CIP - AG41 Package

Huddersfield Rail Station Gateway 7 v

Kirklees WY+TF Programmed Schemes Kirklees




WY KRN and Major Projects

) | y—



Armley Leeds ndthorpe Gl e -
Legend T AB177 Bradford Pudsey b ERtED Fr P N
; THosmion r 'A62 to Cooper, Bridge Wortley Village Cross Green Ganforth
@ Huddersfield Trian Statin Scheme Aim - The scheme is intended to address current and future vehicular demand in the area including reducing travel o
Clayt Gr~=* Yorton times, easing current congestion issues and improving air quality [
<-|> Proposed New SRN Junction Iy T B df d Bowpng East.Leed ) el
P o ra o r wling When - Early delivery phase pre-2021, scheme completed by 2023
= Holm
Mirfield Station Park & Ride Where - - Highway improvement works to the junction of Bradley Road/ Colne Bridge Road (incorporating Oak Road); Kippax
T T ""“" - Construction of the Cooper Bridge Relief Road (Bradley to the A644 Wakefield Road); Little Preston
AB2 to Cooper Bridge tWel ~ (EREns Sny - Highway improvement works to the junction of A62 Cooper Bridge Road, A644 Wakefield Road, A62 Leeds
M62 Junction 24a - 0dsal,Tor Road (incorporating the 'Three Nuns' junction) to form a Gateway to Huddersfield; and 3t Prestor
a— Buttershaw ERFE - Widening (in part) of the A644 Wakefield Road.
AB29 Phase 5 Scheme Aim - Improved local access onto the M62 1 X
. ow Moo SrooUie NG edstc
e |\irfield to Dewsbury to Leeds When - Post 2021 1 ‘ Bel e :
hiserle Birkenshaw Rothwell Oulton
e C|P - A62 Smart Corridor - Phase Where - New strategic road junction between Junctions 24 and 25 of I o OakWEIndustrigt Nor] To Leeds :
the M62 A i Morley Middleton Allerton E
. Park runtcliff abir Hoo P
mmmm= CIP - Huddersfield Southern Gateways | Bridge s fSwortn 2 N Se 4 Al | e Mirfield to Dewsbury, to Leeds (M2D2L)
Northowram g Pyt
- -I CIP - Holmfirth Town Access Wheatley ! Howden Clougk 4 Thorpe:on
| S Pl 2ot (] Gomersal Birstall 2854 th Scheme Aim - Reduce congestion, reduce travel times, improve air quality and
fape—— icgencen Mount \ Woodkirky enhance public realm.
— C|P - AB41 Mytholmoyd o Halifax | Scholes oo W Birstall Smithies g b P
0 e 1€¢ . .
.ol Highroad Well 2 i Baifff Bridge <41 When - Easly phases delivered by 2021, the majority of the scheme post tleford
iddendenfoo! H(_il\fﬂx‘ t g 2021.
ey Willowfield 1 holie? ) Gl:
_ T \\ 1k Toy I Firthcliffe Batley 2 Where - The scheme focuses on the A644, A653 and Dewsbury Town
Todmiorden . GHEncH Pye Nest wihdy Bank ore Healey g Centre. The corridor of interest is between Mirfield, though
Yy Y Liversedge oot 4 > 9
A641 Corridor, e o = N A 3 eI3eRg Soothill Dewsbury and on into Leeds. Easly phase starts (2018/19) are
30K e S . >outhowram 1 Heckmondwike planned at Dewsbury Rail Station and at Pioneer House in
Scheme Aim - Ease congestion, reduce travel times, create extra highway ! tanainglHeat Dewsbury.
capacity righouse  cjifor 9 Kirkhamgate
1 2 {artshead Norristhorpe Wrentharbe —
When - Delivery post 2021 At Sewsbury Moo /
Walsder v a0 Dgyselie90] sinuere Dewsbury,Town Centre North Featherston
Where - Not yet determined 5 ”HLM‘“":/ ot = ANerthorna Improvements (part of M2D2L)
- J Eastmoor vdale
> g Kirkthorpe '
- il Flanshaw  Wakefield
aradl L Savile Tow ‘ ‘
Brad Battyeford Ossett Flu 4 e Featherstone
Lkl L \ Ninset 3 New Sharlstor
Ripponden Mir .; Thornhill Lees Mirfield Station o e Purston Jagl|
wer H L ~orNes on C 0
- Park & Ride"" Agbrigg
. Jpper Hopton Thornhill Shar
Calderbrook A629 Corridor Sowood Lindley Horbury Scheme Aim - Increased car parking offer at the station
Kirkheaton Thornhill Edge
Phase 5 DUtlane Saenaine NOUR Horbury/Briage When - Delivery by 2021 for Foulby ~E
Clouall scheme Aim -  Ease congestion, reduce travel times, create extra highway O¢ = 16118 P Y - . . . Ve ofton
capacity Dalton Middlestowr Where - At Mirfield Train Station {
Caldermo M&Z acs Longwood Waterloo Overton ¢ §
When - Delivery by 2021 ) atapegost Waterloo - 4 y Kettlethorpe Kkwor
% beg Nethertor Crigglestone T
Ity Milnsbridge 4.y r f
Where - Proposed modifications to the junctions of A629 / East Street / 1INSBrigge Thornton GreatClift ™" chapelithorpe Wintersett
Birkby Road and A629 / Blacker Road / Edgerton and corridor Crosiney i
B improvements between the Cavalry Arms junction and M62 e O s : Hollingthorpe
Junction 24 Longley Almondbury Elockton
Beaumont
Park n
Sjaitfwaite Higuiwaite Huddersfield Station Cold Hiendlg Havercr
Berry ffrow 5 Gateway , A62 Smart Corridor,
Highburton < i
o South Crosland PRy Scheme Aim - Scheme Aim - Ease congestion, reduce travel times, create better provision for |emsworth
A62 ) e Farnley Tyas Kirkburton cyclists and to create a green landscaped corridor
Milnrow 536
o7 s When - When - Delivery by 2021
onley
ady House 361(
Vo Haugh Marsden "9l Where - Where - The scheme will involve large scale modifications to the following
i A6 Brockhbles Shelley junctions: €
ubilee 2N Stacksmoor ‘ _ A — - Huddersfield Ring Road/Southgate/Northumberland Street;
» Denshaw Meltham % Skelmanthorpe - Leeds Road/Lower Fitzwilliam Street/Gasworks Street;
hurstonland T - Leeds Road/Thistle Street/Hillhouse Lane; and
Crompto b High Hoyland - Leeds Road/Old Fieldhouse Lane.
Fold Thongsbridge Shepley Upper Cuowor
Shaw P P fuistone i Lower Cumberworth Kexbrough §fDarton Athersley
Clough ‘ ~ Grimethorpe
3 Y4 ‘ New Mill Upper Cumberworth Cudworth
wlishaw b5 I Holm{®m CEILTLS Barug
Yelpt Di I Cawthorne rugiureer Monk Bretton
Moorside elpt N\ Cinder M), Scholes ‘ AB35 v =
35 cliffe S Upper. Denb§ Higham Lund
i : He HolmfirthTown
Scheme Pre-2021 Post-20 Access Planjarnsiey Great Houg
Holme Ingbirchwortt
AB62 to cOoper Br|dge \/ ‘/ Lane Hade Edot Scheme Aim -  Reduce congestion, reduce travel times, improve air quality and enhance public Little Houghton
. | realm.
A629 — Phase 5 v Huddersfield Southern B610¢ _
Gateways CIP Package e {oylandswaine o When - Delivery by 2021 A
Mirfield to Dewsbury to Leeds \/ ‘/ Where - A scheme is being developed to reduce the amount of traffic currently using
Scheme Aim - Reduce congestion, reduce travel times, improve air quality and enhance public realm. - Victoria Street. This reduction will be facilitated by the provision of a new
Cl P — A62 sma rt Corridor RN highway link. The new link will allow for the dilution of traffic over a wider area
‘/ When - Delivery by 2021 house Green Penistone : thus reducing traffic congestion in and around Victoria Street, A6204 and B
. = Towngate for the benefit of all travel modes and allow for a much improved
CIP — Huddersfield S Gateways \/ Where - The HSG project will deliver the scheme aims at: pedestrian environment not only on Victoria Street but within the wider area.
" - Queensgate - University Hub; Cubley OxspiiRg
CIP — Holmfirth Town Access Plan v - Longroyd Bridge (Phase 1); and :
- Lockwood Bar . : : Brampton
Birdwe! emingfielc
— rane Moor pper Hoylanc Jumg o
ClP A641 PaCkage \/ This scheme will involve regeneration improvements to Queensgate to make it a better area for vt Wath
. . . pedestrians without effecting traffic flow. Highway improvements are also planned for the pilley  Birdwell oyland Dear
HUd@’SfIEId Rail Station Gateway J \/ Longroyd Bridge and Lockwood Bar areas of Huddersfield. ¢ ‘ Elsecar
erﬁgd Rail Station Car Parking v 2 Midhopestones Wrted % ©OpenStreetMapi(and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

o Kirklees WY+TF Programmed Schemes G Kirklees




This page is intentionally left blank



Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel — Proposed items and work programme for 2017/18

Working document — Based on discussion at first panel (4 Oct) and will be updated at regular intervals to acknowledge changes

Issue The specific issues to address — The focus Outcomes — When are we going to Who do we need to How are we going to
and purpose etc What do we consider the issue invite and involve tackle it i.e. the
want to achieve methodology
First meeting — 4 October 2017 4 October 2017
Agreement on priorities and topics for the work
of the Panel in 2017/18 namely:-
- Housing
- Transport
- Towns and communities
Priority 1 — Second meeting — 7 November 2017 Preliminary 7 November 2017 Paul Kemp Presentation and
Housing discussion of the Simon Taylor discussion
General update (State of nation) key issues Helen Geldart
Kirklees— Policy and strategy
Housing Third meeting — 14 December 2017
- Demand and availability of supported housing Preliminary 14 December 2017 David Hamilton Presentation and
(extra care housing) discussion of the Paul Kemp discussion
key issues Simon Taylor

- Plans for the review of the housing allocations
policy by 31 Mar 2018 (Including age
designation and the letting of properties)

- Opportunities to improve upon the current
figures for the actual delivery of any new
affordable homes for purchase or rental having
regard to the total number of planning
permissions granted in the period from 2007 to
2016.

Helen Geldart

g W3] epusaby

Jlg abed



Presentation and
discussion to highlight
specific issues for
consideration and review
in subsequent meetings

Richard Hadfield
Paul Kemp
Simon Taylor

Priority 2 — Fourth meeting — 18 January 2018 (Rail) 18 Jan 2018 18 Jan 2018

Transport

Development of
local railways —
Key issues and

Priorities in terms of local and regional
developments

Kirklees — The council and our position and
influence in terms of the structures and work in
the region and sub region to oversee the
development of transport links

The impact on the development of our towns and
villages centres

Improving access and travel to/from Kirklees
Improving disabled access to public transport

Developing better services and higher
passenger numbers from our smaller stations

Growing demand for the rail links:-

- Hudds to Sheffield

- Hudds to Leeds

- Hudds to Manchester

Maintaining and improving local bus services
Opportunities to develop local park and ride
schemes

Fifth meeting — 15 February 2018 (Road)

implications for
Kirklees Council

Follow up
meeting with
Kieran Dunkin,
Network Rail,
being planned
for 15 Mar 2018

15 Feb 2018

Development of
local road
networks — Key
issues and
implications for
Kirklees Council

15 Mar 2018?

15 Feb 2018

gz abed




Sixth meeting — 15 March 2018 15 March 2018
The Panel and its work programme — Review of
progress with the items and work for 2017/18,
plus potential items for 2018/19

Q3 performance report

Priority 3 — e Plans for Dewsbury and Huddersfield
Towns ar_Id e The challenge and future for other town
communities centres and villages “Fit for the future?”

e What can they/we do to help shape this?

Waste e Briefing and update before April 2018
management e Our current policies and working
strategy practices — Public perceptions

e Recycling rates

e New government expectations and
targets

e Problems with access to our recycling
sites in Kirklees.

e Access to sites in our neighbouring
authorities — New agreement required?

e Fly tipping in Kirklees — The costs and
facts and our response (Kirklees and our
neighbouring authorities)

e Leeds Road - The opportunities to revisit
the potential development of the heat
and power scheme

e Work on new contract and strategy

The skills e Progress with the new strategy - What
strategy for are we trying to change and influence
Kirklees etc

U
%ve Copley - Governance Team — 7 February 2018
D

N
©



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	3 Interests
	5 Transport in Kirklees and West Yorkshire
	5a.2018-02-15 Strategic road links - Extra slide

	6 Work programme

